CONFIDENTIAL

GOA UNIVERSITY Taleigao Plateau, Goa

Minutes of the First Meeting of the Tenth Executive Council held on Tuesday, 22nd December, 2020 at 10:30 a.m. in the Council Hall, Administration Block of Goa University under the Chairpersonship of the Vice-Chancellor, Goa University.

Members Present

Shri Arjun Chowgule Member Shri Ratnakar Ganesh Lele Member Dr. Sudhir Sinah Member Prof. (Dr.) Gopal Singh Nayal Member Shri Sudin Nayak Member Dr. Ajit Parulekar Member Shri Rajendra Arlekar Member Prof. H. B. Menon Member Prof. R. G. Wiseman Pinto Member Dr. Neena S. P. Panandikar Member Prof. S. G. Tilve Member

Officiating Registrar Member Secretary (Ex-Officio)

Members who conveyed their inability to attend/could not attend.

Shri Shrinivas Vasudeva Sinai Dempo Member
Secretary (Higher Education) Member (Ex-Officio)

Secretary (Finance) Member (Ex-Officio)

The Vice-Chancellor welcomed all the Hon'ble members to the First meeting of the Tenth Executive Council. The Vice-Chancellor thanked the members of the Ninth Executive Council for their unstinting support and services to the University.

Thereafter the agenda was taken up for discussion.

D 1.1 (i) To confirm the minutes of the Thirty Fifth meeting of the Ninth Executive Council held on 26th October, 2020.

RESOLUTION I: The Executive Council confirmed the minutes of the Thirty Fifth meeting of the Ninth Executive Council held on 26th October, 2020.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Admin.(Non-Teaching))

D 1.2 (i) Action taken on the minutes of the Thirty Fifth meeting of the Ninth Executive Council held on 26th October, 2020.

RESOLUTION II: The Executive Council noted the action taken on various decisions as per the minutes of the Thirty Fifth meeting of the Ninth Executive Council held on 26th October, 2020.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Admin.(Non-Teaching))

D 1.3.2 (i) Consideration of the minutes of the 18th meeting of the IXth Academic Council held on 23rd, 24th and 27th July, 2020.

RESOLUTION III: The Executive Council approved the minutes of the 18th meeting of the IXth Academic Council held on 23rd, 24th and 27th July, 2020.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Academic (General))

D 1.3.6 (i) To consider the Recognition of teachers as Ph.D. Research Guides and Post-Graduate teachers of the Goa University under the Ordinance OA-2.

RESOLUTION IV: The Executive Council approved the Recognition of following teachers as Ph.D. Research Guides and Post-Graduate teachers of the Goa University under the Ordinance OA-2.

Ph.D. guide:

Sr. No.	Name	Subject	Institution
1	Dr. Kunhanandan Mailattu	Mathematics	Department of Mathematics, Goa University.
2	Dr. Maheshwar R. Nasnodkar	Marine Science	School of Earth, Ocean & Atmospheric Sciences, Goa University.

Post-graduate teacher:

Sr. No.	Name	Subject	Institution
1	Dr. Alisha Lilia Gracias	Physiotherapy	Goa Medical College, Bambolim — Goa.
2	Shri Sachin S. Gawande	Physiotherapy	Goa Medical College, Bambolim – Goa.
3	Mrs. Swati Mayur Keny	Pharmaceutics	PES's Rajaram & Tarabai Bandekar College of Pharmacy, Farmagudi, Ponda - Goa.
4	Dr. Vivek P. Vajaratkar	Occupational Therapy	Goa Medical College, Bambolim — Goa.
5	Dr. Parag R. Adsule	Occupational Therapy	Goa Medical College, Bambolim – Goa.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Academic (PG))

D 1.3.6 (ii) To consider the minutes of the 10th Meeting of the IXth Building Committee held on 18/11/2020.

RESOLUTION V: The Executive Council approved the minutes of the 10th Meeting of the IXth Building Committee held on 18/11/2020.

After deliberations regarding the issue of false ceiling and leakages in the New Science Faculty Building (Faculty Block 'E'), it was suggested to fix responsibility on the Architect and the Contractor with appropriate clauses in the agreement in future.

(Action: University Engineer)

D 1.4.1 (i) Proposal for re-employment of Dr. S. Upadhyay, Associate Professor, School of Earth, Ocean & Atmospheric Sciences, Goa University till the end of the academic term.

RESOLUTION VI: The Executive Council approved the re-employment of Dr. S. Upadhyay, Associate Professor, School of Earth, Ocean & Atmospheric Sciences, Goa University till the end of the academic term i.e. up to 6th January, 2021 on a fixed consolidated remuneration of

Rs.65,000/- per month as per the provisions in the letter received from Directorate of Higher Education, Government of Goa.

Further, it has been decided that the approval of the Executive Council will not be necessary in view of the provisions in the letter of the State Government regarding re-appointment and therefore such cases shall be dealt by the University administration in the future.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Admin.(Teaching))

D 1.4.1 (ii) Consideration of Sabbatical Leave to Senior Professor Y. V. Reddy, Goa Business School, Goa University.

RESOLUTION VII: The Executive Council approved to grant Sabbatical Leave to Prof. Y. V. Reddy, Goa Business School for a period of one year from 07/01/2021 to 06/01/2022.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Admin. (Teaching))

D 1.4.1 (iii) To consider and approve the recommendations of the Selection Committee for appointment of Assistant Professor in the discipline of Management Studies at the University on regular basis.

RESOLUTION VIII: The Executive Council approved the recommendations of the Selection Committee meeting held on 21st December, 2020 for the direct recruitment of Assistant Professor in the discipline of Management Studies at the University on regular basis.

Select list:

Sr. No.	Name	Designation	Category
1	Ms. Priyanka Umesh Naik	Assistant Professor (against the post of Associate Professor)	ОВС

Wait list:

Sr. No.	Name	Designation	Category
1	Dr. Sheetal Dnyandeep Arondekar	Assistant Professor (against the post of Associate Professor)	ОВС
2	Dr. Madanant Jana Naik	Assistant Professor (against the post of Associate Professor)	ОВС

The Executive Council further authorized the Vice-Chancellor to approve such Selection Committee recommendations in future on behalf of the House. Such approvals shall be reported to the Executive Council for ratification.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Admin. (Teaching))

D 1.4.2 (i) Matter relating to Dr. Vikrant Malwankar, Assistant Librarian.

RESOLUTION IX: The Executive Council noted the matter relating to Dr. Vikrant Malwankar, Assistant Librarian.

After deliberations, it was decided to censure Dr. Vikrant Malwankar for his behaviour of insubordination and the Registrar shall verbally convey the same to him.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Admin.(Non-Teaching))

D 1.4.2 (ii) Nomination of one Executive Council Member on the Departmental Selection Committee.

RESOLUTION X: The Executive Council nominated Prof. H. B. Menon, Dean, School of Earth, Ocean and Atmospheric Sciences on the Departmental Selection Committee/Departmental Promotion Committee (DSC/DPC) for Group 'A' officers as per the provisions of Statute SB-2.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Admin.(Non-Teaching))

D 1.7 (i) Consideration of the Proposed Part Amendment to Ordinance OA-2 relating to the recognition of persons as teachers (Post Graduate, M.Phil and Ph.D. Degree) of the University.

RESOLUTION XI: The Executive Council approved the part amendment to Ordinance OA-2 regarding the recognition of persons as teachers (Post Graduate, M.Phil. and Ph.D. Degree) of the University.

It was suggested that pending finalization of the minutes, the above Ordinance shall be sent to the Hon'ble Chancellor for assent.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Legal)

D 1.7 (ii) Proposed New Ordinance OC-XX relating to the Degree of Master of Fine Art (Applied Art) and Master of Fine Art (Painting) of Goa University.

RESOLUTION XII: The Executive Council approved the New Ordinance OC-XX regarding the Degree of Master of Fine Art (Applied Art) and Master of Fine Art (Painting) of Goa University.

It was suggested that pending finalization of the minutes, the above Ordinance shall be sent to the Hon'ble Chancellor for assent.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Legal)

D 1.7 (iii) Proposed part amendment to Ordinance OA-14 and Ordinance OA-16.

RESOLUTION XIII: The Executive Council approved the part amendment to Ordinance OA-14 regarding the Boards of Studies in various Subjects.

RESOLUTION XIV: The Executive Council approved the part amendment to Ordinance OA-16 regarding the General Ordinance for the award of class/university examinations, and other related matters.

It was suggested that pending finalization of the minutes, the above Ordinances shall be sent to the Hon'ble Chancellor for assent.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Legal)

D 1.7 (iv) To consider proposed Part Amendment to Statute SA-10(4) regarding Recruitment and Promotion.

RESOLUTION XV: The Executive Council approved the part amendment to Statute SA-10(4) regarding Recruitment and Promotion.

It was suggested that pending finalization of the minutes, the above amendment to Statute shall be sent to the Hon'ble Chancellor for assent.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Legal)

D 1.7 (v) Proposed amendment to SB-XX.2 regarding Adjunct Faculty.

RESOLUTION XVI: The Executive Council approved the amendment to Statute SB-XX.2 regarding Adjunct Faculty.

It was suggested that pending finalization of the minutes, the above amendment to Statute shall be sent to the State Government for approval in view of the financial liability.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Admin.(Teaching))

D 1.7 (vi) Part amendment to Ordinances.

RESOLUTION XVII: The Executive Council approved the part amendment to Ordinance OC-33A regarding Master of Law - LL.M., Choice Based Credit Post Graduate Degree Programme.

RESOLUTION XVIII: The Executive Council approved the part amendment to Ordinance OC-34A regarding Integrated Five Year Double Degree Programme in Law - Bachelor of Arts and Bachelor of Laws (B.A. LL.B.) and/or Bachelor of Commerce and Bachelor of Laws (B.Com. LL.B.).

RESOLUTION XIX: The Executive Council approved the part amendment to Ordinance OC-35A regarding Three Year LL.B. Degree Programme in Law.

It was suggested that pending finalization of the minutes, the above Ordinances shall be sent to the Hon'ble Chancellor for assent.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Legal)

D 1.8 (i) Constitution of Board of Evaluation – Nomination of a member of the Executive Council.

RESOLUTION XX: The Executive Council nominated *Information* exempted under Section 8 (1) (g) of the RTI Act 2005, member of the Executive Council on the Board of Evaluation.

(Action: Controller of Examinations)

D 1.8 (ii) Notification of First Appellate Authority, Public Information Officers and Assistant Public Information Officers at Goa University in the matter of RTI Act. 2005.

RESOLUTION XXI: The House authorized the Vice-Chancellor to decide on the appointment of Deans as PIOs and to approve the proposed list of PIOs, APIOs and FAA on behalf of the Executive Council. The matter shall be reported to the Executive Council in the next meeting for ratification.

(Action: Assistant Registrar (Public Relations))

D 1.8 (iii) Expression of Interest (EoI) for Panel of Advocates for Goa University.

RESOLUTION XXII: The Executive Council suggested the following committee to examine the applications received in response to the Expression of Interest regarding preparation of panel of Advocates for University.

Information exempted under Section 8 (1) (g) of the RTI Act 2005

It was suggested to prepare the panel of advocates with one or two additional names including the existing University Counsel.

(Action: Assistant Registrar (Legal))

D 1.8 (iv) Proposal for admitting students to consider award of Degrees/Diplomas in presentia at the Convocation or in absentia at any time after the approval of the Executive Council.

RESOLUTION XXIII: The Executive Council approved the proposal for admitting the students for award of Degrees/Diplomas in presentia at the convocation or in absentia at any time after the approval of the Executive Council in the respective Faculty/School.

The motion moved by Prof. H. B. Menon on behalf of Dean, Faculty of Languages and Literature, Dean, Faculty of Life Sciences & Environment, Dean, Goa Business School, Dean, Faculty of Law, Dean, Faculty of Natural Sciences, Dean, Faculty of Social Sciences, Dean, Faculty of Medicine, Dean, Faculty of Performing, Fine Art & Music, Dean, School of Chemical Sciences, Dean, Faculty of Education, Dean, Faculty of Engineering and Dean, School of Earth, Ocean & Atmospheric Sciences was approved by the House.

The motion was proposed by Dr. Ajit Parulekar and was seconded by Dr. Sudhir Singh.

(Action: Controller of Examinations)

D 1.8 (v) To consider the Panel of Subject Experts for teaching appointments and Career Advancement of Teachers in Colleges.

RESOLUTION XXIV: The Executive Council approved the Panel of Subject Experts for teaching appointments and Career Advancement of Teachers in Colleges in the following disciplines.

- 1. Faculty of Languages
 - a) French
 - b) Marathi
- 2. | Faculty of Life Sciences & Environment

Panel of Agriculture (Revised):

- a) Agricultural Economics and Statistics
- b) Agricultural Engineering
- c) Agricultural Entomology
- d) Agricultural Extension Education
- e) Agricultural Botany Or Genetic Plant Breeding

Xth E.C. 1st 22-12-2020

- f) Agronomy
- g) Animal Science & Dairy Science
- h) Crop Physiology
- i) Horticulture
- j) Plant Pathology
- k) Soil Science & Agricultural Chemistry

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Academic (Colleges))

D 1.8 (vi) Memorandum of Understanding between Goa University and the V. M. Salgaocar Trust.

RESOLUTION XXV: The Executive Council approved the proposed Memorandum of Understanding between Goa University and the V. M. Salgaocar Trust regarding studies and teaching on wildlife.

(Action: P. A. to Registrar)

D 1.8 (vii) To consider the panel of Subject Experts.

RESOLUTION XXVI: The Executive Council approved the Panel of Subject Experts in the following disciplines to be involved in the Selection Committee meetings for the direct recruitment/CAS promotion of teachers.

- 1) Chinese Studies
- 2) International Relations
- 3) South Asian Studies
- 4) Latin American Studies
- 5) European Studies
- 6) Strategic Studies
- 7) Pharmaceutics
- 8) Management Studies

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Admin. (Teaching))

D 1.8 (viii) New Building for School of Behavioural Sciences on Goa University Campus.

RESOLUTION XXVII: The Executive Council approved the expenditure proposal from University funds for the construction of a new building for School of Behavioural Studies on Goa University Campus.

After deliberations, the members suggested the following:

- i. Furniture component to be removed from the proposal.
- ii. GST as applicable to be added to the proposed expenditure.

iii. Common rooms should be adequately larger for female students considering their strength.

Further, although the expenditure would be met by University funds, the House suggested that the proposal be forwarded to the State Government for concurrence.

(Action: Dean, School of Physical and Applied Sciences)

D 1.8 (ix) Proposal to build a new building for the School of Physical and Applied Sciences on the Goa University campus.

RESOLUTION XXVIII: The Executive Council approved the expenditure proposal from University funds for the construction of new building for School of Physical and Applied Sciences on Goa University Campus.

After deliberations, the members suggested the following:

- i. GST as applicable to be added to the proposed expenditure.
- ii. Common rooms should be adequately larger for female students considering their strength.

Further, although the expenditure would be met from University funds, the House suggested that the proposal be forwarded to the State Government for concurrence.

(Action: Dean, School of Physical and Applied Sciences)

D 1.8 (x) Change in name of College Society/Management – Don Bosco College, Panaji Goa.

RESOLUTION XXIX: The Executive Council did not approve the proposal and sought clarifications regarding the appropriateness of a lease period of 11 months for which the part of the Building has been granted by the licensor for the Educational purpose known as Don Bosco College to the licensee.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Acad (Colleges)/Assistant Registrar-Acad (General))

D 1.8 (xi) Memorandum of Understanding between Goa University and the Naval War College, INS Mandovi, Verem-Goa, India.

RESOLUTION XXX: The Executive Council approved the proposed Memorandum of Understanding between Goa University and Naval War College, INS Mandovi, Verem-Goa, India.

(Action: Head, Department of International Relations)

D 1.8 (xii) Proposed building and infrastructure for DDLI and University Laboratory for Multimedia and Digital Humanities.

RESOLUTION XXXI: The Executive Council approved the expenditure proposal from University funds for the construction of a new building and infrastructure for Directorate for Digital Learning and Initiatives (DDLI) and University Laboratory for Multimedia and Digital Humanities.

After deliberations, the members suggested adding the GST amount as applicable to the proposed expenditure.

Further, although the expenditure would be met by University funds, the House suggested that the proposal be forwarded to the State Government for concurrence.

(Action: Director, DDLI)

D 1.8 (xiii) Proposal for a new building on the Goa University campus to house School of Earth, Ocean and Atmospheric Sciences.

RESOLUTION XXXII: The Executive Council approved the expenditure proposal from University funds for the construction of new building and infrastructure for School of Earth, Ocean and Atmospheric Sciences.

The Executive Council noted that the University would apply to the Ministry of Earth Science, Government of India for matching funds.

After deliberations, the members suggested that the common rooms should be adequately larger for female students considering their strength.

Further, although the expenditure would be met by University funds, the House suggested that the proposal be forwarded to the State Government for concurrence.

(Action: Dean, School of Earth, Ocean and Atmospheric Sciences)

D 1.8 (xiv) University Science Instrumentation Centre (USIC).

RESOLUTION XXXIII: The Executive Council approved the proposal for considering University Science Instrumentation Centre (USIC) as a part of the School of Physical and Applied Sciences.

Further, it was decided that the following category of staff sanctioned earlier by the House shall be considered under the School of Physical and Applied Sciences.

- 1. Skilled staff for AC repairs and maintenance
- 2. Semi-Skilled staff for welding & mechanical work
- 3. Unskilled staff

(Action: Dean, School of Physical and Applied Sciences)

R1 (i) To consider the request of Ms. Nila Mohanan, Ph.D. Research Scholar to reside outside the territorial jurisdiction of Goa University.

RESOLUTION XXXIV: The Executive Council noted the action taken by the Vice-Chancellor to approve the request of Ms. Nila Mohanan, Ph.D. Research Scholar to reside outside the territorial jurisdiction of Goa University for the conduct of research work.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Academic (PG))

R1 (ii) Issuing of Convocation degree to Mr. Ahmed Ali Alshaebi, International Student.

RESOLUTION XXXV: The Executive Council noted the action taken by the Vice-Chancellor to issue convocation degree to Mr. Ahmed Ali Alshaebi, International Student.

(Action: Controller of Examinations)

R1 (iii) Additional two seats for the B.B.A. Programme at Sridora Caculo College of Commerce & Management Studies.

RESOLUTION XXXVI: The Executive Council ratified the decision of the Vice-Chancellor in granting permission to admit two additional seats for B.B.A. Programme at Sridora Caculo College of Commerce & Management Studies.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Academic (General))

R1 (iv) Request of teachers who are on probation for applying for recognition as Ph.D. Research Guides.

RESOLUTION XXXVII: The Executive Council ratified the decision of the Vice-Chancellor to permit the newly appointed University teachers, who are on probation, to apply for recognition as Ph.D. Research Guides.

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Academic (PG))

R1 (v) Waiving of accommodation charges of GVK EMRI (108) staff for stay in University Guest House.

RESOLUTION XXXVIII: The Executive Council ratified the decision of the Vice-Chancellor in waiving the charges for accommodation provided for the GVK EMRI (108) staff for stay in University Guest House.

(Action: University Engineer)

R1 (vi) Recommendations of the Selection Committees for direct recruitment of Professor/Associate Professor/Assistant Professor at University on regular basis in the disciplines of Organic Chemistry and Inorganic Chemistry.

RESOLUTION XXXIX: The Executive Council ratified the action of the Vice-Chancellor in approving the recommendations of the Selection Committees for direct recruitment of Professor/Associate Professor/Assistant Professor at Goa University on regular basis.

The House noted the candidates selected and shown under wait list in the disciplines of Organic Chemistry and Inorganic Chemistry as given below:

I- ORGANIC CHEMISTRY

(A) Post: Associate Professor

Selected candidate – (UR)

Sr. No.	Name of the Candidate	Discipline	Designation	Category	Date of Interview
1	Dr. Shinkre Bidhan Audumbhar	Organic Chemistry	Associate Professor (Against the post of Professor)	UR	23/11/2020

(B) Post: Assistant Professor

Wait List - UR

Sr. No.	Name of the Candidate	Discipline	Designation	Category
1	Dr. Vinod Kashinath Mandrekar	Organic Chemistry	Assistant Professor (Against the substantive Post of Professor)	UR
2	Dr. Richa Sardessai	Organic Chemistry	Assistant Professor (Against the substantive Post of Professor)	UR

Selected candidate - ST

Sr. No.	Name of the Candidate	Discipline	Designation	Category	Date of Interview
1	Dr. Rupesh Anta Kunkalkar	Organic Chemistry	Assistant Professor	ST	23/11/2020

Wait List - Nil

Selected candidate - OBC

Sr. No.	Name of the Candidate	Discipline	Designation	Category	Date of Interview
1	Dr. Vinod Kashinath Mandrekar	Organic Chemistry	Assistant Professor	ОВС	23/11/2020

Wait List - OBC

Sr. No.	Name of the Candidate	Discipline	Designation	Category
1	Dr. Sonia Bharat Parsekar	Organic Chemistry	Assistant Professor	ОВС
2	Dr. Kashinath Laxman Dhumaskar	Organic Chemistry	Assistant Professor	ОВС

II- INORGANIC CHEMISTRY

(A) Post: Professor

Selected candidate - Professor - UR

Sr. No.	Name of the Candidate	Discipline	Designation	Category	Date of interview
1	Dr. Sunder Narayan Dhuri	Inorganic Chemistry	Professor	UR	19/11/2020

(B) Post : Associate Professor

Wait List

Sr. No.	Name of the Candidate	Discipline	Designation	Category
1	Dr. Sunder Narayan Dhuri	Inorganic Chemistry	Associate Professor (Against substantive post of Professor)	UR

(C) Post: Assistant Professor

Selected candidate - UR

Sr. No.	Name of the Candidate	Discipline	Designation	Category	Date of interview
1	Dr. Pratibha Vinayak Bakre	Inorganic Chemistry	Assistant Professor	UR	20/11/2020

Wait List - UR

Sr. No.	Name of the Candidate	Discipline	Designation	Category	
NO.					
1	Mr. Kedar Umakant	Inorganic	Assistant	UR	
	Narvekar	Chemistry	Professor		
2	Dr. Shrikant Ramesh Naik	Inorganic	Assistant	ш	
		Chemistry	Professor	UR	

Selected candidate - OBC

Sr. No.	Name of the Candidate	Discipline	Designation	Category	Date of interview
1	Mr. Kedar Umakant Narvekar	Inorganic Chemistry	Assistant Professor	ОВС	20/11/2020

Wait List - OBC

Sr. No.	Name of the Candidate	Discipline	Designation	Category
1	Dr. Shrikant Ramesh Naik	Inorganic Chemistry	Assistant Professor	ОВС
2	Dr. Kiran Suresh Naik	Inorganic Chemistry	Assistant Professor	ОВС

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Admin. (Teaching))

R1 (vii) Recommendations of the Selection Committee for direct recruitment of Assistant Professor at University on regular basis for UGC Human Resource Development Centre.

RESOLUTION XL: The Executive Council ratified the action of the Vice-Chancellor in approving the recommendation of the Selection Committee for direct recruitment of Assistant Professor for UGC Human Resource Development Centre at Goa University on regular basis.

The House noted the candidate selected and shown under wait list for UGC Human Resource Development Centre as given below:

Selected candidate:

Sr. No.	Name of the Candidate	Designation	Category	Date of Interview
1	Dr. Ingrid Anne Perpetua Nazareth	Assistant Professor	UR	9 th to 11 th December, 2020

Wait list:

Sr. No.	Name of the Candidate	Designation	Category
1	Dr. Vijay Viegas	Assistant Professor	UR
2	Dr. Michelle Fernandes	Assistant Professor	UR

(Action: Assistant Registrar-Admin. (Teaching))

R1 (viii) Memorandum of Understanding between University of Nebraska Medical Centre, USA, Creighton University, USA, School of Chemical Sciences, Goa University, Goa, India and Predomix Technologies Private Limited, India.

RESOLUTION XLI: The Executive Council approved the draft Memorandum of Understanding between University of Nebraska Medical Centre, USA, Creighton University, USA, School of Chemical Sciences, Goa University, Goa, India and Predomix Technologies Private Limited, India.

(Action: Assistant Registrar (Legal))

The meeting ended with thanks to the members.

Sd/-(M. Shreedhara) Officiating Registrar

Sd/-(Prof. Varun Sahni) Vice-Chancellor